

NETWORK OF SACRED HEART SCHOOLS, INC.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I

Purposes

The purposes for which the Network of Sacred Heart Schools, Inc. (the "Corporation") is organized are exclusively charitable and educational, to wit:

- (a) Guided by the global vision of St. Madeleine Sophie Barat, the Network of Sacred Heart Schools is an association of Catholic independent schools and the Province, which advances the mission of the Society of the Sacred Heart. The Network provides services and programs that promote and stimulate creative education and leadership framed by the Goals and Criteria for Sacred Heart Schools in the United States. *(Network Mission adopted October, 2010)*
- (b) No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any member, officer or director of the Corporation, or any private individual (except that reasonable compensation may be paid for services rendered to or for the Corporation affecting one or more of its purposes) and no member, officer or director of the Corporation, or any private individual shall be entitled to share in the distribution of any or the Corporation's assets on dissolution of the Corporation. No part of the activities of the Corporation shall be carried out for the purpose of conducting propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, or participating in or intervening in (including the publishing or distribution of any statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public statements for a political candidate;
- (c) The Corporation shall possess the powers that are now or may hereafter be granted by the General Not For Profit Corporation Act of the State of Illinois.

ARTICLE II

Offices

The Corporation shall maintain a registered office in the state of Illinois and a registered agent at such office. The Corporation may have other offices within or without the state.

ARTICLE III
Members

Section 1. Members. The members shall be the Provincial of the United States Province of the Society of the Sacred Heart (the “Provincial”) and each of the Network schools listed in Appendix A to these bylaws and any additional persons as are admitted to membership by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of all of the members of the Corporation pursuant to criteria set forth by resolution of the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the “Board”). The members shall establish the criteria for membership, provided that the criteria shall include a requirement that a candidate for membership shall be recommended by the Council (the “Provincial Team”) of the United States Province of the Society of the Sacred Heart. In establishing the membership criteria, the members may establish different classifications of membership and determine the characteristics, qualifications, rights and limitations of each class. The Head of each Network School and the Chair of the Board of Trustees of each School shall be the duly authorized representatives of each Network school that is a member of the Corporation.

Section 2. Election of Members. Members shall be elected by the membership of the Corporation. An affirmative vote of two-thirds of all of the members of the Corporation shall be required for election.

Section 3. Voting Rights. Each member shall be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote of the members, including without limitation all amendments to the articles of incorporation and to the bylaws, the merger or consolidation of the Corporation, the disposition of property and assets, the dissolution of the Corporation, the removal of directors, the adoption of the annual budget for the Corporation, and the determination of the number of directors of the Corporation within the requirements established in these bylaws.

Section 4. Voting By Members. A member present at a meeting of the members at which action on any Corporation matter is taken shall be conclusively presumed to have assented to the action taken unless the member's dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless the member shall file a written dissent to such action with the person acting as secretary of the meeting before the adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered or certified mail to the secretary of the Corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting or unless the member abstains for good reason from voting on such action, provided that a member may abstain if the two representatives of a member cannot reach agreement on the member's assent or dissent to such action.

Section 5. Termination of Membership. The members by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all of the members of the Corporation may suspend or expel a member for cause after an appropriate hearing, provided that the termination is recommended by the Council of the United States Province of the Society of the Sacred Heart.

Section 6. Reinstatement. Upon written request signed by a former member and filed with the secretary, the members may, by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all of the members of the Corporation, reinstate the former member to membership upon such terms as the members may deem appropriate, provided that the reinstatement is recommended by the Council of the United States Province of the Society of the Sacred Heart.

Section 7. Transfer of Membership. Membership in this Corporation is not transferable or assignable.

Section 8. No Membership Certificates. No membership certificates of the Corporation shall be required.

ARTICLE IV **Meeting of Members**

Section 1. Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of the members shall be held on the last Saturday in April or on such other date as the Board may designate and at a time fixed by the Board..

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called by either the Chair of the Board (the “Chair”), the Board, or by a majority of the members having voting rights.

Section 3. Place of Meeting. The Board shall designate any place as the place for any annual meeting or for any special meeting called by the Board. If no designation is made, the place of meeting shall be the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Illinois.

Section 4. Notice of Meetings. Written notice stating the place, date and hour of any meeting of members, including an annual meeting in April or at another date designated by the Board, a special meeting, and a meeting adjourned to another time or date, shall be delivered to each member entitled to vote at the meeting not less than five nor more than sixty days before the date of the meeting, or in the case of a removal of one or more directors, a merger, consolidation, dissolution or sale lease or exchange of assets, not less than twenty nor more than sixty days before the date of the meeting. In case of a special meeting or when required by statute or by these bylaws, the purpose for which the meeting is called shall be stated in the notice. If mailed, the notice of a meeting shall be deemed delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the member at the address that appears on the records of the Corporation, with postage thereon prepaid. Notice may also be given by facsimile transmission (fax) or electronic mail (e-mail).

Section 5. Record Date. The record date for any meeting of the members shall be the date on which notice is delivered.

Section 6. Quorum. The members, represented in person or by proxy, holding a majority of the votes which may be cast at any meeting shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of members. If a quorum is not present at any meeting of members, a majority of the members present may adjourn the meeting at any time. If a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes represented at the meeting shall be the act of the members, unless the vote of a greater number is required by the General Not For Profit Corporation Act of the State of Illinois, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws. At any adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the original meeting. Withdrawal of members from any meeting shall not cause failure of a duly constituted quorum at that meeting.

Section 7. Action Without a Meeting. The authority of the members of the Corporation may be exercised without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action taken, is signed either (a) by

all of the members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof or (b) by the members having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or to take action at a meeting at which all members entitled to vote thereon were present and voting. If the consent is signed by less than all of the members entitled to vote, then the consent shall become effective only (a) if, at least five days prior to the effective date of the consent, a notice in writing of the proposed action is delivered to all of the members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof, and (b) if, after the effective date of the consent, prompt notice in writing of the taking of the corporate action without a meeting is delivered to those members entitled to vote who have not consented in writing.

Section 8. Attendance by Telephone. Members may participate in any meeting through the use of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other and participation in the meeting shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.

Section 9. Proxies. Each member entitled to vote at a meeting of members or to express consent or dissent to corporate action in writing without a meeting may authorize another person, including a representative of another member, to act for him or her by proxy executed in writing, but no proxy shall be voted or acted upon after eleven months from its date, unless the proxy provides for a longer period.

Section 10. Voting by Ballot. Voting on any question or in any election may occur by voice unless the Chair of the meeting shall order or any member shall demand that voting occur by ballot.

ARTICLE V **Board of Directors**

Section 1. General Powers. The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board. To manage the Corporation, the Board shall appoint an executive director (the “Executive Director”). Subject to the direction and control of the Board and the Chair, the Executive Director shall administer the Corporation, assist the Chair in overseeing the programs of the Corporation, carry out the resolutions and directives of the Board and the Chair and perform any other duties that may be assigned by the Board or the Chair.

Section 2. Number, Tenure and Qualifications.

The Board shall be composed of nine (9) persons who shall be called Directors. The members shall elect a Chair of the Board to serve one term of three years, renewable once. The Provincial, the Executive Director of the Network of Sacred Heart Schools, and the Chair shall be *ex-officio* members of the Board. Six (6) directors shall be elected “at large” by the members of the Corporation to serve a term of three years, renewable once, with two directors elected at each annual meeting of the members. Each director shall serve until a successor is chosen and if any director resigns or is otherwise unable to serve before the end of such director’s term, a replacement for the remaining balance of the term shall be chosen at the next meeting of the Board. At large directors shall be current or former Heads or Chairs, current or former Trustees and shall reflect the geographical and community diversity of the membership, specifically the size, location and level of education of the schools who are members of the Network of Sacred Heart Schools.

Section 3. Board Responsibility Between Meetings

(i). Between meetings of the members, the Board shall supervise the operation of the Corporation, provided that the Board shall not have authority to act in the following matters, which are reserved to the members:

- approval of the Corporation's budget and all revisions and modifications to the budget;
- approval of expenditures not in the ordinary course of business and not included in the approved budget, other than donor-restricted grants;
- election and removal of the Chair, the Executive Director and all other officers;

- the amount of dues payable by members;
- criteria for membership;
- approval of new members; and
- amendments to these bylaws or the Corporation's articles of incorporation.

The Board may not take action inconsistent with a prior act of the members or the bylaws, dispose of any real property, or take any action which has been reserved to the members. In absence of limitations imposed by the members the Board shall have and exercise all the powers of the members and the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation when meetings of members are not in session, with the exception, however, that the Board shall not encumber, buy, sell, or otherwise dispose of assets of the Corporation having a value in excess of \$25,000, without having first obtained authorization from the members.

(ii) The Board shall meet at least once between each regularly scheduled meeting of the members. Special meetings may be called by the Chair or by two or more directors. The minutes of the Board shall be distributed promptly after each meeting to all members. At each and every meeting of the members, the proceedings and actions taken by the Board since the last meeting of the members shall be reported to the members.

Section 4. Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of the Board shall be held without other notice than these bylaws, immediately after and at the same place as the annual meeting of members.

Section 5. Other Regular Meetings. The Board may provide by resolution the time and place for the holding of additional regular meetings of the Board without other notice than a duly adopted resolution of the Board.

Section 6. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by or at the request of the Chair or any two directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board may designate any place as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board.

Section 7. Notice of Meetings. Notice of any annual meeting, regular meeting, special meeting or adjourned meeting of the Board shall be given at least ten days in advance by written notice to each director at the address shown on the records of the Corporation. If mailed, the notice shall be deemed delivered when deposited in the United States mail in a sealed envelope properly addressed, with postage prepaid. Notice may also be given by facsimile transmission (fax) or electronic mail (e-mail). Notice of any special meeting of the Board may be waived in writing signed by the person entitled to the

notice either before or after the time of the meeting. The attendance of a director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of the meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at nor the purpose of any regular or special meeting of the Board needs to be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of the meeting, unless specifically required by law or by these bylaws.

Section 8. Quorum. A majority of the directors in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board, provided that if less than a majority of the directors are present at the meeting, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting to another time.

Section 9. Manner of Acting. The act of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board, unless the act of a greater number is required by law or by these bylaws. No director may act by proxy on any matter.

Section 10. Action Without a Meeting. The authority of the Board may be exercised without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action taken, is signed by all of the directors entitled to vote.

Section 11. Attendance by Telephone. Directors may participate in any meeting through the use of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other; and, participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.

Section 12. Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board or any directorship established by reason of an increase in the number of directors, shall be filled by the members of the Corporation. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor.

Section 13. Compensation. Directors shall not receive any salaries for their services; but, by resolution of the Board, the expenses of travel and lodging incurred for attendance at each regular or special meeting of the Board may be paid.

ARTICLE VI **Officers**

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a Chair, a vice-chair, a secretary, a treasurer, an Executive Director and any other officers elected by the members. The members may also elect one or more additional vice-chairs, one or more assistant secretaries and one or more assistant treasurers.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers of the Corporation shall be elected at the annual meeting of the members, and shall hold office until their successors are elected and qualified or until their death, resignation or removal. If the election of officers is not held at the annual meeting, the election shall be held as soon thereafter as convenient. Vacancies in offices may be filled or new offices established and filled at any meeting of the members. Election of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights. Any officer may be removed by the members whenever it determines that the best interests of the Corporation require the officer's removal, .

Section 3. Chair. The Chair shall be responsible for the implementation of the resolutions and directives of the Board and the members, perform all duties incident to the office of Chair and any other duties as may be assigned to the Chair by the Board and the members. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the members and of the Board. The Chair shall promptly inform or cause information to be provided to the members about the Corporation, including meetings and decisions of the Board, programs, financial matters, expenditures, and any other matters of importance to the members. Except in those instances in which the authority to execute is expressly delegated to another officer or agent of the Corporation or a different mode of execution is expressly prescribed by the Board or by these bylaws, the Chair may execute for the Corporation any contracts, deeds, mortgages, bonds, or other instruments which the Board has authorized to be executed, and he or she may accomplish the execution either under or without the seal of the Corporation and either individually or with the secretary, any assistant secretary, or any other officer authorized by the Board, according to the requirements of the form of the instrument. The Chair may vote all securities which the Corporation is entitled to vote except as and to the extent the authority is vested in a different officer or agent of the Corporation by the Board. Any vacancy in the position of Chair shall be filled by the vote of the members.

Section 4. Vice-Chair. The vice-Chair shall assist the Chair in the discharge of his or her duties as the Chair may direct and perform the duties and have the other powers assigned to him or her by the Chair or the Board. Further, in the absence of the Chair or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act, the vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair and when so acting, shall have all the power of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the Chair.

Section 5. Treasurer. The treasurer shall be the principal accounting and financial officer of the Corporation. He or she shall (a) have charge of and be responsible for the maintenance of adequate books of account for the Corporation; (b) have charge and custody of all funds and securities of the Corporation and be responsible for them and for any receipts and disbursements; and, (c) perform all the duties incident to the office of treasurer and other duties assigned by the Chair or by the Board. If required by the Board, the treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of his or her duties in the sum and with the surety as the Board shall determine and the Corporation shall pay the cost of any bond the Board requires.

Section 6. Secretary. The secretary shall (a) record the minutes of the meetings of the members and of the Board in one or more books provided for that purpose; (b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as required by law; (c) be the custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Corporation; (d) keep a register of the post office address of each member and director which shall be furnished to the secretary by each member; and, (e) perform all duties incident to the office of secretary and the other duties assigned to him or her by the Chair or by the Board.

Section 7. Executive Director. Subject to the direction and control of the Board and the members, the Executive Director shall have the responsibility for the general day-to-day administration of the Corporation and the programs of the Corporation, and shall carry out the resolutions and directives of the Board, the Chair and the members, and shall perform any other duties that may be assigned by the Board, the Chair or the members. The Executive Director shall have the authority to hire necessary staff, subject to budgetary constraints and to establish committees to serve the Network and its programs.

ARTICLE VII
Committees

Section 1. Committees. The Board may establish one or more committees, each of which shall consist of two directors and the other persons as the Board shall appoint.

Section 2. Manner of Acting. Each committee, to the extent provided in the resolution establishing the committee and except as limited by law, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws, shall have and exercise the authority of the Board in the management of the Corporation; but, the establishment of committees and the delegation to them of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board, or any individual director, of a responsibility imposed by law. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution establishing a committee, the committee may elect its Chair, designate the time and place of its meetings, and specify what notice of meetings, if any, shall be given. The act of a majority of committee members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

Section 3. Term of Office. Each committee member shall serve until the next annual meeting of the members of the Corporation or until his or her successor is appointed, unless the committee is terminated, or unless the committee member is removed, or unless the committee member ceases to qualify as a member of the committee.

Section 4. Chair. One member of each committee shall be appointed or elected Chair.

Section 5. Vacancies. Vacancies in the membership of any committee may be filled by appointments made in the same manner as provided in the case of the original appointments.

Section 6. Quorum. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board establishing a committee, a majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

Section 7. Rules. Each committee may adopt rules for its own government not inconsistent with these bylaws or with rules adopted by the Board.

Section 8. Action Without a Meeting. The authority of a committee may be exercised without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action taken, is signed by all the members entitled to vote.

Section 9. Attendance by Telephone. Members of a committee may participate in any meeting through the use of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other; and participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.

ARTICLE VIII
General Provisions

Section 1. Contracts. Subject to the provisions of Article V, Section 3, the Board may authorize any officer or agent of the Corporation, in addition to the officers so authorized by these bylaws, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation and the authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2. Deposits, Checks and Drafts. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited to the credit of the Corporation in the banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board may select. All checks, drafts and other orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation, shall be signed by the officer or agent of the Corporation and in the manner determined by resolution of the Board. In the absence of a determination by the Board, the instruments shall be signed by the secretary and countersigned by the Chair or the Executive Director.

Section 3. Gifts. The Board, the Chair or the Executive Director may accept on behalf of the Corporation any contribution, gift, bequest or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of the Corporation.

Section 4. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be established by resolution of the Board.

Section 5. Seal. On the corporate seal shall be inscribed the name of the Corporation and the words "Corporate Seal" and "Illinois."

Section 6. Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice is required to be given under law, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws, a waiver in writing signed by the person entitled to the notice, whether before or after the time stated in the notice, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of notice.

Section 7. Amendments. The power to alter, amend, or repeal the bylaws or adopt new bylaws shall be vested in the members. Such action may be taken at the annual meeting or at a special meeting for which written notice of the purpose shall be given. The bylaws may contain any provision for the regulation and management of the affairs of the Corporation that is not inconsistent with law or the articles of incorporation. Notwithstanding all of the above, the following Articles and Sections shall not be revised without advance approval in writing of the Provincial: Article III, Section 1; and Article V, Sections 2 and 3.

ARTICLE IX
Books and Records

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of its members, Board and committees having any of the authority of the Board, and shall keep at the registered or principal office a record of the names and addresses of the members and directors entitled to vote. All books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any member or director, or his or her agent or attorney, for any proper purpose at any reasonable time.

ARTICLE X
Indemnification

Section 1. Actions Against the Corporation. The Corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or expects to be made a party to any expected, pending or completed action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, member, employee or agent of the Corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. The Corporation may indemnify such person against expenses, including attorneys' fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement that were actually and reasonably incurred by such person (a) in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, provided that such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation and (b) with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not of itself, establish a presumption that such person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation or with respect to any criminal action or proceeding that such person did not have reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

Section 2. Actions by or in the Right of the Corporation. The Corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party, or expects to be made a party to any expected, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer, member, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. The Corporation may indemnify such person against expenses, including attorneys' fees, actually and reasonably incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit, if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the Corporation, provided that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable for the Corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability, but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses as the court shall deem proper.

Section 3. Right to Payment of Expenses. To the extent that a director, officer, member, employee or agent of the Corporation has been successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in Sections 1 and 2 of this Article, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be indemnified against expenses, including attorneys' fees, actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding.

Section 4. Determination of Conduct. Any indemnification under Sections 1 and 2 of this Article, unless ordered by a court, shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case, upon a determination that indemnification of the director, officer, member, employee or agent is

proper in the circumstances because he or she has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Sections 1 or 2 of this Article. Such determination shall be made by the members.

Section 5. Payment of Expenses in Advance. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding may be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding, as authorized by the Board, with the approval of the members, upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director, officer, member, employee or agent to repay such amount, unless it shall ultimately be determined that he or she is entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation as authorized in this Article.

Section 6. Indemnification not Exclusive. The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement, vote of members or disinterested directors, or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, member, employee or agent, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.

Section 7. Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, member, employee or agent of the Corporation, or who is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under the provisions of this Article.

Section 8. Notice to Members. If the Corporation has paid indemnity or has advanced expenses under this Article to a director, officer, member, employee or agent, the Corporation shall report the indemnification or advance in writing to any members entitled to vote with or before the notice of the next meeting of the members.

**APPENDIX A
(FOR ARTICLE III)**

Sacred Heart Schools 150 Valparaiso Avenue Atherton, CA 94027-4458 Telephone: (650) 322-1866 Fax: (650) 322-7578	Schools of the Sacred Heart 2222 Broadway San Francisco, CA 94115-1299 Telephone: (415) 563-2900 Fax: (415) 563-3005	Convent of the Sacred Heart 1177 King Street Greenwich, CT 06831-2998 Telephone: (203) 531-6500 Fax: (203) 531-5206
Carrollton School of the Sacred Heart 3747 Main Highway Miami, FL 33133-5997 Telephone: (305) 446-5673 Fax: (305) 446-4160	Josephinum Academy 1501 North Oakley Boulevard Chicago, IL 60622 Telephone: (773) 276-1261 Fax: (773) 292-3963	Sacred Heart Schools 6250 North Sheridan Road Chicago, IL 60660-1799 Telephone: (773) 262-4446 Fax: (773) 262-6178
Woodlands Academy of the Sacred Heart 760 East Westleigh Road Lake Forest, IL 60045-3298 Telephone: (847) 234-4300 Fax: (847) 234-4348	Schools of the Sacred Heart at Grand Coteau 1821 Academy Road (P.O. Box 310) Grand Coteau, LA 70541 Telephone: (337) 662-5275 Fax: (337) 662-3011	Academy of the Sacred Heart 4521 St. Charles Avenue New Orleans, LA 70115-4899 Telephone: (504) 891-1943 Fax: (504) 891-9744
Stone Ridge School of the Sacred Heart 9101 Rockville Pike Bethesda, MD 20814-3898 Telephone: (301) 657-4322 Fax: (301) 718-3660	Newton Country Day School of the Sacred Heart 785 Centre Street Newton, MA 02458-2599 Telephone: (617) 244-4246 Fax: (617) 965-5313	Academy of the Sacred Heart 1250 Kensington Road Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304-3029 Telephone: (248) 646-8900 Fax: (248) 646-4143
Academy of the Sacred Heart 619 North Second Street St. Charles, MO 63301-5404 Telephone: (636) 946-6127 Fax: (636) 949-6659	Villa Duchesne/Oak Hill School 801 South Spoeede Road St. Louis, MO 63131-2699 Telephone: (314) 432-2021 Fax: (314) 432-0199	Duchesne Academy of the Sacred Heart 3601 Burt Street Omaha, NE 68131-1999 Telephone: (402) 558-3800 Fax: (402) 558-0051
Sacred Heart School of Halifax 5820 Spring Garden Road Halifax, NS, CA B3H 1X8 Telephone: (902) 422-4459 (902) 423-1358 Fax: (902) 423-7691	Stuart Country Day School of the Sacred Heart 1200 Stuart Road Princeton, NJ 08540-1297 Telephone: (609) 921-2330 Fax: (609) 497-0784	Convent of the Sacred Heart 1 East 91 st Street New York, NY 10128-0654 Telephone: (212) 722-4745 Fax: (212) 996-1784
Princeton Academy of the Sacred Heart 1128 Great Road Princeton, NJ 08540 Telephone: (609) 921-6499 Fax: (609) 921-9198	Country Day School of the Sacred Heart 480 Bryn Mawr Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 Telephone: (610) 527-3915 Fax: (610) 527-0942	Sacred Heart School of Montreal 3635 Avenue Atwater Montreal, QC, CA H3H 1Y4 Telephone: (514) 937-2845 Fax: (514) 937-8214
Duchesne Academy of the Sacred Heart 10202 Memorial Drive Houston, TX 77024-3299 Telephone: (713) 468-8211 Fax: (713) 465-9809	The Regis School of the Sacred Heart 7330 Westview Drive Houston, TX 77055 Telephone: (713) 682-8383 Fax: (713) 682-8388	Forest Ridge School of the Sacred Heart 4800 139 th Avenue, S.E. Bellevue, WA 98006-3099 Telephone: (425) 641-0700 Fax: (425) 643-3881